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TO: Municipal Chief Executive Officers, Service Chiefs, and Emergency
Management Directors

FROM: William P. Shea, Deputy Commissioner

DATE: May 3, 2013

RE: Revised 2013 Statewide Severe Weather Exercise Update # 2 - Exercise
Scenario

This memorandum is the second in a series of memorandums and messages
containing information and tools to help you prepare for the upcoming Statewide Severe
Weather Exercise as well as for the next inevitable emergency.

Attached you will find a document describing the scenario that we will be using for the
Statewide Severe Weather Exercise. This year's exercise is based on a Regional
event, specifically a Severe Ice Storm impacting the West/Northwest portion (DEMHS
Region 5) of the state. The event will give us an opportunity to exercise Regional
Emergency Support Plans with DEMHS Regions 1-4 participating in support roles.

This memorandum along with supporting products and exercise update messages will
be posted on the DESPP/DEMHS website at www.ct.gov/demhs.

If you have any questions or if you require any additional information regarding the
Statewide Severe Weather Exercise, please contact us at DEMHS via e-mail at
demhs.eppi.questions@ct.gov

Sincerely, /%Ar\’

William P. Shea

Deputy Commissioner

Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

25 Sigourney Street, 6™ floor, Hartford, CT 06106
Phone: 860.256.0800 / Fax: 860.256.0815
An Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity Employer




